DISCOVERY BAY
PUBLIC FINANCING AUT HORITY

Chairperson - Chris Steele » Vgce-Chalrperson - Kevin Graves ¢ Dire.ctor - Jim Mattison » Director - Maik Simon = Director - Ray Tetreault

NOTICE OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE. '
DISCOVERY BAY PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
Wednpesday August 1, 2012 .
" SPECIAL MEETING T: 00 P.M.
. 1800 Willow Lake Road, Piscovery Bay,. Callforma
Website address: www. todb.ca. 4oV

SPECIAL MEETING 7:00 P.M,
A. ROLLCALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Call business mesting to order 7:00 p. m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance .
3. RollCall -

- B PUBLIC GOMMENTS Hndwrdua[ Publlc Comiments will be limited to a 3;minute.time Hmit)
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the Authority's jurisdiction Wthh is not
‘on the'agenda. The pubhc may comment on any item on the Agenda that is "hefore the Board for conslderation. Any
- person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium, There will be no dlalog between the Board and the

commenter. Any c!anfymg questions from the Board must go through the Chalr

C. CONSENT CALENDAR . '
: All matters listed under the-GONSENT CALENDAR are consrdered by the Au{honty to be routine and wm be enacted

by one motion.
1. Minutes of prewous Discovery Bay. Public Flnancmg Authonty meeting dated July 18, 2012

D. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
"~ 1. Adoption of the Discovery Bay Public Flnancmg Auihonty Resoiution 2012 02 for the Proposed Serles 2012

Enterprise Revenue Bonds

E. CHA!R’S REPORT AND MEMBER’S COMMENTS -

F. LEGALCOUNSELREPORT

G. ADJOURNMENT . ' '
A, Adjourn the Spemai Meetmg at 1800 Willow Lake Road - Located behind the Delta Commumty Presbytenan

Chuirch.

“This agenda shall he made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by the

. American with Disabiliies Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act {California Govérnment Code §
" 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability refated madification or accommodation in order to pariicipate in the meetmg shouid
contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634 -1131, during reguiar business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the

tima of the mee!rng

"Matenals related to an item on thé Agenda submﬂted fo the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authonty after distribution of
" the agenda packet are available for pubhc inspection Jn the Authoniys Office [ocated at 1800 Willow Lake Road during

normal business hours."

Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority
Meeling Agenda for August 1, 2012 - Pg.1




DISCOVERY BAY
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

Chairperson - Chris Steele + Vice-Chairperson - Kevin Graves * Director - Jim Mattison » Director - Mark Simon » Director - Ray Tetreault

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

DISCOVERY BAY PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
Wednesday July 18, 2012

SPECIAL MEETING 7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.aov

SPECIAL MEETING 7:00 P.\. s
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ‘gﬁ\’;
Call business meeting to order — 7:25 p.m. by President Stef \\‘

Pledge of Allegiance — Led by President Steele
Roll Call - All Present

None

C. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTIONITEMS %z,
1. Adoption of Resolution No. PFA 20 ;g <01, of the Governing« oard of the Discovery Bay Public
ﬁ) @ of/‘ its Regular Meetings, and

Financing Authority Declaring Offlcé;t;“s Mi‘bwding for the ;ﬁf
Directing the Filing of Certain Notices %}, ~ u& ) e
General Manager Howard — Provided details of: item C- 1*; ' ’g o
Cameron Weist, Welst Law Firm — Provided addll:ogal itei §> LSE Tt ;
There was discussion betwe Gamemn Weist, the GQhergl Manager ;1 )
Motion hy: V[ce—PreSIdenfg raves fo adopt ResolutlquFA 2012~ 01/
Second by: Director /S,ﬁ(')n ‘33:2222 23
Vote: Motion Carrlggf ’A/‘,(ES 5, NOES 0 S,

-=.>
2.  Adoption of Dlscove,ryHan E ffnancmg Autgoéy Bylaws
General Manager Howard Provrde “detais Obltem 37
Cameron WEistWajst Law Fifﬁﬁfi‘@mwdeﬂ St ayt/ ems of [tem C-2
There %?scuésmn béfween Legqi Osounsel Schroecfer and the Board
MOtIF y: Director Tetreau[t to adopl ?he Byiaws for the Public Financing Authority
s C{/)?f‘]d by: Vice-Presideqt LG;aves o S
eVote‘{Mohon Carried ~ AYES?5, r'siOES.}ﬂw 7

‘ng*ﬁe 'é"/
D GHAIR’S<REPORT AND MEMBER’'S COMMENTS
None 17
‘Cz,, - 3"‘\'3
E. LEGAL COUNSEISREPORT#
None Ly, i

F. ADJOURNMENT J°
The meeting adjourned at 7:38 p.m. to the first Regular Meeting on August 1, 2012 at 1800 Willow Lake Road

Hemec —07.20.12

hitp:/www.todb.ca.govicontent/agenda-and-minutes/

Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority
Mesting Minutes for July 18, 2012 - Pa.1 AGENDA ITEM - C-1




Discovery Bay Meeting Date

Public Financing Authority August 1, 2012
AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By:  Cameron A. Weist, Weist Law Firm r{P}/
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager/Executive Directo

Agenda Title
Adoption of the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority Resolution 2012-02 for the Proposed Series 2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds

Recommended Action

That the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Direclors and the Discovery Bay Public Finance Authority Board of
Directors: (1) approve and adopt their respective Resolutions and direct staff to work with Bond Counsel, Underwriter and Trustee to
proceed with the issuance of not o exceed $17,000,000.00 principal amount of Discovery Bay Public Financing Authorlty, Series 2012
Enierprise Revenue Bonds (the “Bonds”); {2) that the Community Services Disirict Board of Directors Adopt Resolution No. 2012-17
Authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000.00 principal amount of Series 2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds; approving the
forms of and auihorizing and directing execulion and delivery of conveyance agreements, installment sale agreements, purchase contract
and continuing disclosure certificate; approving the form of the officlal statement and the distribution thereof; and providing for other
matlers properly related thereto; and (3) that the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority adopt PFA Resolution 2012-02 authorizing the
issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000.00 piincipal amount of series 2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds; approving the forms of and
authorizing and directing execution and delivery of an indenlure, conveyance agreements, installment sale agreements and purchase
contract; approving the form of ihe official statement and the distribution thereof; and providing for other matters properly related thereio.

Executive Summary

As the Board(s) is/are aware, the Water and Wastewater Master plans identified a number of projects that are necessary to meet current
demands and/or provide redundancy {the “Projects”). The CSD Board, at its June 6, 2012 meeting authorized the engagement of a
financing team comprised of an Underwriter, Bond Counsel, and Raling agency, necessary to prepare for the issuance of revenue bonds
to provide financing {the “Financing”) for the Projects. On June 20, 2012 the CSD Board took aciion to provide for the formation of the
Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority (the “Authority”). On July 18, 2012 the Authority held its first organizational meeting, and has
done all things legally necessary to conduct business as a California Joint Powers Agency, which includes the issuance of revenue bonds.

As contemplated, and with the intention of providing Financing for the cost of the acquisition and construction of the Projects, it is being
proposed that the District and the Authorily consider the adoption of the accompany resolutions thereby providing for the issuance of the

Bonds.

The Bonds are proposed to be struclured as rated tax-exempt municipal bonds In a principal amount of not to exceed $17,000,000.00, all
pursuant to and secured by an Indenture of Trust (the “Indenture”), dated as of August 1, 2012, by and belween the District and as the
frustee thereto {the "Trustea").

If the Resolutions are approved, the Authority will be authorized to sell the Bonds within certain parameters, and District and Authority staff

will be authorlized and directed to complete the Bond transaction within those parameters. Approval of both Resolutions is a required
prerequisite to accomplishing the issuance of the Bonds, which, if adopted, is expected to ocour in mid-August,

NEED FOR FINANGING

The capital improvements are of a type and nature that have a useful life expectancy of approximately thirty (30) to fifty (50) years.
lmprovements that have a useful life expectancy of this length of time are typically financed with long term debt that is repaid over a
similar time period as the useful life expectancy of the asset. Thus, there Is a matching of the utilization of the capital improvement over its

useful life with the burden of funding/financing it over its useful life,

Staff has determined that the issuance of the Bonds, in the manner and structure herein set forth, provides the needed liquidity to satisfy
the Rating Agency, spreads the burden of repayment over several years, and aids in the balancing of future annual budgsts by fixing the
annual debt service of both the Water Enterprise and Wastewater Enterprise at known manageable levels.

Continued...




FINANCING SUMMARY

The Bonds are being secured {hiough two separate underlying agreements: (i} a Water Preject Installment Sale Agreement {the *Water Insfalinsent Sale
Agreement’), dated as of August 1, 2012, by and between the Authority and the District, pursuant to which the District will make installment payments
from its water enterprise operations, sufficient in amount to pay a certain allocable share of the debi service on the Bonds, and (i) a Wastewater Project
Installment Sale Agreement (the "Wastewater Installment Sale Agreement,” and together with the Water Installment Sale Agreement, the “Instaliment
Sale Agreements”), dated as of August 1, 2012, by and belween the Authorilty and the District, pursuant fo which the District will make instalment
paymenis from its wastewater enterprise operations, sufficient in amount to pay a certain allocable share of the debt service on the Bonds.

The obligation of the Dislrict to make payments under each of the Installment Sale Agreements Is limited solely to Net Revenues consisting generally of
all gross income and revenue from the Water Enterprise, and from the Wastewater Enterprise, respectively, less the maintenance and operations costs of

the Water Enterprise and the Wastewaler Enterprise, respectively,

Each subject resolution being recommended for adoption essentially authorizes and approves the form of all the base legal documents (the “Financing
Documenis”) necessary fo provide for the successful issuance of tha Bonds. The adoption of each Resolution is necessary for the financing team fo move

forward with completing the appropriate documentation and credit analysis before entering the market and locking interest rates.

While the Flnancing Documents are fairly complex, they can be succinctly summarized as follows: the Discovery Bay Publfic Financing Authority will issue
the Bonds, the proceeds of which will be used to provide Financing for the cost of the acquisition and construction of the Projecls. The Bonds will be
repald from Waler Installment Paymenis mada fo the Trustee by the Water Enterprise, and from Wastewater Installment paymenis made to the Trusiee
by the Wastewater Enterprise. The proposed Bonds are to be issued as limited obligation bonds {i.e., imitad to Net Revenues of the respective Water

and Wastewater Enterprises).
Please note that the Financing Documents are being presented to the appropriate GSD Board / PFA Board as form documents, as they cannot be fully
completed at this time because certain critical components such as intesest rates and annual debt service payments will depend on the state of the bond

market at the time the transaction Is actually priced (i.e., sold to the Underwriter), which is expected {o occur sometime in mid August This method of
approval is the normal method of approving a bond issue. The individuat Financing Documents needed to complete this financing are included as

attachments and are each briefly described below:

1. Indenture of Trusf: This is an agreement befween the Authority and the Trustee (TBD), as the Trustes for the Bonds, which sels out
the covenants and spacifics of the Bends, including the flow of funds, establishment and management of funds and accounts, the Authority and Trustee’s
duties, repayment mechanisms and the Bond owners' rights and remedies.

2. Water Conveyance Agreement: This agreement provides the mechanism of conveying the Water Project to the Authorily.
3. Wastewater Conveyance Agreement: This agreement provides the mechanism of conveying the Wastewater Project to the Authority.
4, Water Installment Sale Agreement: This agreement provides for the Authority’s sale of the Water Project back to the District in

exchange for Installment payments commensurate with an allocable share of the debt service on the Bonds. As a source of repayment of the installment
paymenis due from the District under the Water installment Sale Agreement, the District will pledge the “net revenues” of the District’'s Water System to
repay the Installment sale payments. In addition, fo Insure that the nef revenuss of the Water System will at all times over the term of the Instaliment Sale
Agreement be sufficlent to meet the requirements of the agreement, the District covenants to set rales and charges for the use of the Water System at a

level of 125% of {he installiment payments.

5, Wastewaler Installment Sale Agreement: This agreement provides for the Authority's sale of the Wastewater Enterprise back to the
District in exchange for instaliment payments commenstrate with an alfocable share of the debt service on the Bonds. As a source of repayment of the
Instalment payments due from the Disfrict under the Wastewaler Instalfment Sale Agresment, the District will pledge the “net revenuas® of the District's
Wastewater System to repay the installment sale payments. In addition, to insure that the net revenues of the Wastewater System will at all imas over
the term of the Installment Sale Agreement be sufficient to mest the requirements of the agreement, the District covenants to set rates and charges for

the use of the Wastewater System at a level of 126% of the installment payments.

8. Preliminary Official Statement: To market the Bonds, a preliminary officlal statement (the *Preliminary Official Stalement”) has been
prepared (by Disclosure Counsel to the District, with the help of the Underwriter and District staff). This document describes the District, the Authorily, the
financing, the Water System, the Wastewater System, and the Financing Documents. Once the Bond Purchase Contract {described below) is executed,
the final pricing dedall witl be used to fill in the blanks of the Preliminary Official Statement, which will then be used as the basis for the final Official

Statement,

7. Bond Purchase Confract: This agreement, by and betwsen the Authority and the Underwriter, provides the terms and conditions for
ihte sale of the Bonds to Kinsell, Newcomb & De Dios, Inc., as the Underwriter of the Bonds, and once signed, locks in the interest rates on the Bonds.

8 Continuing Disclosure Cerlificate: This Is an agreement between the District/Authority and the Trustee purswant to which the

DislrictlAutﬁority is obligated to make secondary market disclosure--including the provision of information regarding the fiscal health of both the Water
Enterprise and the Wastewater Enterprise, and Financing related information--on an annual basis to comply with federal securities rogulations.  Pleass
refer to the attached Financing Summary prepared by Kinsell, Newcomb & De Dios, Inc. for detailed estimates as to the analytical financial parameters of

the proposed Financing. !
i

Continued...




Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested — N/A
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?: {If no, see attached fiscal‘analysis)

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

June 6, 2012, June 20, 2012, July 18, 2012

Afttachments

Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority Resolution 2012-02, Town of Discovery Bay CSD Resolution 2012-17, Financing Summary

The ifems listed below are included within the Additional Material Packet;

Indenture, Water Conveyance Agreement, Wastewater Conveyance Agreement, Water Installment Sale Agreement, Wastewater
Installment Sale Agreement, Preliminary Official Statement, Bond Purchase Contract, Continuing Disclosure Certificate

'I AGENDA ITEM: D-1 I’




DISCOVERY BAY PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY

' RESOLUTION NO. PFA 201202

: A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF THE DISCOVERY BAY PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $17,000,000.00 PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
OF SERIES 2012 ENTERPRISE REVENUE BONDS; APPROVING THE FORMS OF
AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
- INDENTURE, CONVEYANCE AGREEMENTS, INSTALLMENT SALE AGREEMENTS
AND PURCHASE CONTRACT; APPROVING THE FORM OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT
AND THE DISTRIBUTION THEREOF AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO

: WHEREAS, the Town of Dlscovery Bay Community Services Dlstrlct {the “District”) and the Byron Bethany.Irrigation

Disfrict (the “lrrigation Dlstr[ct) have heretofore entered into a Joint Exeicise of Powers Agreement, dated as. of July 1, 2012,
establishing the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority (the “Authority™ for the purpose of, among other thlngs prowding
fmancmg alternaﬂves for public capltal improvements within the Dlstrlct and .

T WHEREAS the Authorify was formed pursuant to the provisions of Articles 1 through 4 {commencing with Sectton
. 6800) of Chapter-5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Gode of the State of California (the “Act®), and is duthorized
pursuant to Article 4 of the Act (the “‘Bond Law”) to borrow money for-the purpose of, among other things, making loaris, buying.
securities, purchasing facnhtles and providing for installment sale arrangements to assist the Disirict to further |ts publlc

purposes; and

. WHEREAS, the District desires fo finance the acqlumho'n and construction of (i) cerlain additions, betferments,-
“extensions and 1mprovements to the District’s water system (the “Water Project”), and (i) certain additions; betterments,
extensions and improvements to the Disfrict’s wastewater system (the ‘Wastewater Pro;ect " and, collectwely with the Water

Pro;ect the “Pro;ec{s ); and

WHEREAS, in order to assist-the District m the procurement of cost effective fi nancmg for the acqunsmon and
construction of the Projects (the “Financing” ), the Authonty, after dug investigation and deliberation, has détermined that it Is In
the public interests at this time to provide for the issuance of not to exceed $17,000,000.00. aggregate principal amount of its
D[scovery Bay Public Financing Authority, Series 2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds (the “Bonds?), all pursuant to and secured by
an Indenture of Trust (the “Indenture”), dated as of August 1, 201 2, by and between the District and the Truslee (To be

' determmed) as the trustee thersto (the "Trustee™); and

WHEREAS; as a necessary prerequisite to'the arrangement of the Financing, the Dlstnct has proposed to (1) convey ifs
Water.Project to thie Authority pursuant to a Water Project Conveyance Agreement (the "Water Conveyance Agreement”); dated
as of August 1, 2012, by and between the Authority and the District, and (il) convey its Wastewater Project fo the Authority
pursuant to a Wastewater PmJect Conveyance Agreement (the “Wastewater Cdnveyance Agreement’, and together with the
Waiter Conveyance Agreement, the "Conveyance Agreements”}, dated as of August 2; 201 2, by and between the Authonty and

the District; and .

’ WHEREAS for the purpose of prowdlng for the Flnancmg, the Authonty has proposed to {0 sell the Water PrOJect hack

to the District pursuant to a Water Project Installment Sale Agreement (the “Water Installment Sale Agreement’), dated as of

August 1, 2012, by and betweén the Au!honty and thé District, pursuant to which the Disfrict will make installment payments -

from its water enferprise operations, sufficlent in amount to pay a certain allocable share of the debt service on the Bonds, and

- (i) sell the Wastewater Project back fo the District pursuant to-a Wastewater Project Installiment Sale Agreement (the .
“Wastewater Installment Sale Agreement,” and together with the Water Instaliment Sale Agreement, the “Installment Sale
‘Agreements™, dated as of August 1, 2012, by and between the Authority and the District, pursuant to which the District wil

" make installiment payments from its wastewater enterprise operations, sufficient i in amount fo pay a certaln allocable share of the

tebt service ori the Bonds: and
WHEREAS there has hean submitted.to this Board a-form of preliminary Offi cial Statement (the “Prehmmary Official

Statement”) in connection with the marketing of the Bonds, and this- Board, with the aid of its staff, has reviewed the preliminary
Official Statement fo assure proper disclosure of all material facts relating to the Borids that are in the personal knowredge of the

Board Members and the Authonty staff; and

I WHERL::AS the Authoiity praposes to sell the Bonds to Kinseli, Newcomb & De DIOS inc. (the “Underwriter”), all on the
terms and conditions herein set forth and as provided in fhe form of a Bond Purchase Conlract (the "Purchase Contract’) -

presenteci at this meeting and on fi le with the Secretary, and

AGENDA ITEM= D1




’ ~ WHEREAS; there has been prepared and filed with the Secretary a proposed form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate
(the “Continuing Disclosure Certificate”) in order to assist the Undenwriter in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5), and ihis
Board hereby finds and determines that it is in the public interest and for the public benefit that the form of Continuing Drsciosure
Certificate be approved and that certain pohcy and procedure be established therefore; and

‘ WHEREAS the Board, with the aid of its staff, has rev:ewed the Indenture, the Conveyance Agreements, the
Installment Sale’ Agreements the Preliminary Official Statement, the Continuing Disclosure Certificate and the Purchase
Contract, and the Authority wishes at this time to approve the foregoing documents (collectively, the "Bond Documente) in the

public |nterests of the District and the AuthomyJ and

. WHEREAS, the Board W|shes at this timé to ratify and authorize all prcceedmge re!atlng to the Bonds and the
executron and delivery of all agreements and documents relating thereto and

NOwW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Drscovery Bay Publrc Frnencrng Authority, as follows:

Section 1. Remtals and Findings.. The Board hereby specifi cally i nds and declares that each of the statements findings
- and detérminations of the Authority set forth In the recitals set forth above and in-the preambles of.the' Bond Docurnents
approved herein are frue and correct and that the Financing will result in significant public henefits of the type described in -
Government Code Section 6586. The Issuance of the Bonds by the Authority is “hereby approved by this Board, and this Board
does hereby consent to the application of the proceeds of ihe Bonds for the purpdses contemplated by the District and the

Authcrrty, as provrded for in the Bond Documents.

Section 2. Authorlzed Representatwes The Chau‘person Vice- Charrperson Executive Director, Treasuref, Secretary, and
any other person authorized by the Board to act on behalf of the Authority, shall each be an "Authorized Representative” of the
Authority for the purposes of structuring and providing for the issuance of the Bonds, and are hereby authorized; jointly and.
severally, for and in the name of and on behalf of the Authorlty, to execute and deliver any and all documents and certificates
- that may be required to be executed in connection with the sale of the Bonds (including any documents necessary In connection

with bond insurance or other credit enhancement for.the borids or the investment of proceeds of the Bonds), and to do any and,
all things and take any and all actions which may be necessary or adwsab[e in their discretion; to effectuate the actions which |

the Board has approved in this Resolution.

Section 3 Approval of Indenture. The Board hereby approves the Indentdre in subsientrally the formn theteof on fite with the
" Secretary- together with any additions thereto or changes therein desmed necessary or advisable by the Authorized
" Representatives, upon advice of the Authority’s Bond Counsel, including, without limitation, - thé insertion of the final pnnc;pal
amount and annual maturity amounts of the Bonds, and the finat Initerest rates fo be bomne by the Bonds, as set forth in the

executed Ptirchase Confract. Execution of the indenfyre shall' be deemed conclusive evidence of the Authonty’e appioval of
such additions or changes. The Authorized Representatlves are hereby authorized and directed fo oxecute, attest and affix the

seal of the Authority to the Indentdre for and in'the name and on behalf of the Authority. The Board hereby authoﬂzes the -

dellvery and performance of the lndenlure

Section 4. Approva! of Water Conveyance Agresment. . Tho Board hereby authorizes and approves 1he purchase of the
Water Project by the Authority from the District pursuant o the Water Ccnveyance Agreement. The Board hereby approves the

Water Conveyance Agreemment in substantially the form on file with the Secretary together with any additions thereto or changes -
therelh (including, but not limited to, the final amount of the sale price for the Water Project) deemed necessary or advisable by .
an Authorized Represeniafive of: the ‘Authority. Any Authorized Representatrve of the Authority is hefeby. authorized and
directed to executs, and the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed fo attest and affix the seal of the-Authority fo, the fi nal
form of the Water Conveyance Agreement for and in the name and on behalf of the Authonty ahd the execution thereof shall be
conclusive evidence of the Board’s approval of any such addrlrons and changes The Board hereby authorizes the dehvery and’

performance of the Water Conveyance Agreement.

Sectron 5. Approval of Wastewater Conveyance Agresment. The Board hereby authorizes encf approves the purehase of
the Wastewater Project by the Authority from the District pursuant to the Wastewater Conveyance Agreement. The Board
hereby approves the Wastewater Conveyance Agreement in substantially the form.on file with the Secretary together with any
additions thereto of changes therein (including, but not limited to, the final-amount of the sale price for the Wastewater Profect) -
deemed necessary or. advisable by an Authorized Representative of the Authority. Any Authorized Representative of the
‘Authority is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to attest and affix
. the seal of the’ Authority to, the final form of the Wastewater Conveyance Agreemeént for and in the name and on béhalf of the

Authorily and the execttion theredf shall be conclusive evidence of the Board's approval of any such additions and changes.
The Board hereby authorizes the delrvery and performancé of the Wastewater Conveyance Agreement

Section 6, Approval of Water lnstallment Sale Agreetment. The Board hereby authorizes end approvés the sale of the
Water Project baék fo the Distriet pursuant to the Water Installment Sale Agreement.. The Board” hereby approves the Water
Instaliment Sale Agreement in substantially the form on fi le with the Secretary together with any additions thereto or changes’
therein (including, but not limited to, the fma! amount of the sale prrce for the' Water Project and the final mstallment payment

2




schedule) deemed necessary or advrsczble by an Authorized Representatwe of the Authorlty. Any Authorized Representalrve of ¥
the Autherity is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to atfest and
affix the seal of the Authority to, the final form of the Water Installment Sale Agreement for and in the hame and on behalf of the :
Authority and the execution thereof shall be conclusive evidence of the Board'’s approval of any such additions and changes.
The Board hereby auihonzes the delivery'and performance of ihe Water lnstallment Sale Agreement

Section 7. Approval of Wastewater Installment Sale Agreement. ' The Board heréby authorizes and approves the sale of the
Waslewater Project back 1o the District pursuant to the Wastewater Installment Sale Agreement., The Board hereby approves
the Wastewater Installment Sale Agreement in substantially the form on file with the Secretary fogether with any additions
theréto or changes therein {including, but not imited to, the final amount of the sale price for the Waslewater Project and the
final installment payment schedule) deemed necessary or advisable by an Authorized Representative of the Authority. Any
Authorized Representative of the Autharity Is hereby authorized and directed fo execute, and the Secretary is hereby authorized
and directed to attest and affix the seal of the Authority to; thé final form of the Wastewater Instaliment’ Sale Agreement for and
it the name and on behalf.of the Authority and the execution thereof shall be conclusive evidence of the Board's approval of any
such additions and changes. The Board hereby authorizes the delwery and performance of the Wastewater Installment Sale

Agreementr .

Section 8. Approval of Preliminary Official Statement. The form of the Preliminary Oﬁ' cial Statement re!atrng to the Bonds
{the “Prelimiinary Official Statement?), on file with the Secretary, is approved for distribution by the Underwriter to municipal bond
broker-dealers, 1o banking institufions and to members of the general public who may be interésted in purchasing the Bonds.

The Chairman,.Executive Director or Treasurer is authorized to approve changes in the Preliminary Officlal Statement, from time
to time, pendrng such distribution. as shall be requued to cause the Preliminary Official Statement to contain any further
information necessary to accurately describe the Bonds, the Bond Documents, the Praject, the Utility Systems, the District and-
the Authority. With respect to. the disfribution of the Preliminary Official Statement, the Chairman, Executive Director or
Treasurer of the Authority is authorized and directed, oni behalf of the Authority, to deem the Prellminary Official "Statement’

i nal" pursuant to Rule 15¢2-12, under the Securmes Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule’).

Sectlon 9. Approval of Offrcral Statement. The Official Statement, which shall include stich changes and additions thereto
- deemed advisable. by the Chalrperson, Vice-Chalrperson, Executive Director or Treasurer and such information perrtitied fo be
excluded from the Preliminary Official Statement pursuant to the Rule, is hereby approvad for delivery to the purchasers of the .
Bonds, and the Chairperson, Vice- Chalrperson ‘Executive Director or Treasurer, or & writlen designes, is authorized and
directed to execute the Official Statement for and an behalf of the Authority and the Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Executive
. Director or Treasurer Is authorized and directed fo deliver té the Underwriter of the Bonds (i) a certificate with respect to the
information set forth therein, and (i) Continuing Drsclosure Agreement substantral!y in the form approved at this meetrng and

appended to the Offrcral Statement.

Section 10. Sale of Bonds. * The Board hereby approves the sale of. the Bonds to the Underwriter pursuant to and in
aceordance with the Purchase Contract in substantially the form on fite with the Secretary together with any additions thereto or
.changes therein approved by either the Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Exedutive Director or Treasurer of the Althority, whose
oxacution thereof shall be conclusive evidence of such approval. The Board hereby delegates and directs the Chairperson, the
Vice-Chairperson, the Executive Director or the Treasurer, the authorization to accept, for and in the name and on behalf of the
Authority, an offer from the Underwriter to purchase the Bonds from the Authority and to execute the Purchase Contract;
provided, however, that the stated average anhual interest rate payable with respect to the Bonds' shall not exceed five percent
. (6%} per annum and the Underwrrter’s discount for the purchase of Bonds shall not be more than one percent (1%) of the par

amount thereof

" ‘Section 1 1. Contmumg Disc!osure Certlfrcate The Board hereby approves the Continuing Drscrosure Certrf cate relating to
- the. Bonds, in substantially the form’ on flle with the Secretary, with such revisions, amendments and completions as shall be
approved by an Authorized Représentative of the Aulhorrty, such approval to be concfusrve!y evidenced by the execulion and

delivery thereof by an Authorrzed Representalrve

Sectton 12 Appomtment of Trustee The Authonty, forthe purposes set forth hérgin, appcnnts and employs the Trustee (To he
" determined) as the Trustee for the Bonds. The fees of the Trustee shall be set forth in a consulling agreement and shall be

- chntingent upon the successful rssuance of the Bonds by the Authority.

s Sectroh 13. Officia[ Action. All actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the Authorlty with respect to the
isstiance of the Bonds are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified. - The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, Executive Director,
Treasurer, General Counsel, Secrefary and any and all other officers of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed, for
and in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to do-any and all things and take any -and ali actions, including execution and
delivery of any and all assignments, certificates, requisitions, including requisitioris for the payment of costs of issuance of the
Bonds, agreements notices, consents, instruments of conveyance, warrants and oiher documents, which they, or any of them,
may deem necessayy or advisable in order to consummate the sale, issuance and delivery of the Bonds fo the Underwriter in
accordaice with the Bond Documents approved herein. Whenever in this Resolution any officer of the Authorily is authorized to
sxecute or countersign any document or take any action, such execution, countersigning or actfon may be taken on behalf of
such officer by any person designated and confirmed in a closing céxtifi cate by such officer to act on his or her behalf in the case

such officer shall be absent or unavarlable




Section 14, Secretary Certification. - Tha Secretary of the Authority shall ceriify the adoption of this resolution. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, such cerfification and any of the ofher duties and responsibilities assigned to the Secretary pursuant to this resolution may
be performed by an Assistant Secretary with the same force and effect as if performed by the Secretary hereunder,

Sectlon 18. Effectlve Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage and adoption.

THE FOREGO!NG RESOLUTION WAS PASSED AND ADOPTED by the members of the Discovery Bay Pubhc
Flﬂancmg Authority at its meeting held on Augusi 1, 2012, by the following roll call vote: ‘

AYES:
NOES:.
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

V. Chris Stee[e Chairperson of the Discovery Bay
PUbltC Financing Authonty

Richard J. Howard, Secr‘étary of the Discovery Bay -
Public Financing Authority




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOI_"UTION NO. 20124%

: A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS -
' OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT .
. AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $17,000,000.00
o PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF SERIES 2012 ENTERPRISE REVENUE BONDS;
APPROVING THE FORMS OF AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING EXECUTION AND DELIVERY
OF CONVEYANCE AGREEMENTS, INSTALLMENT. SALE AGREEMENTS, PURCHASE CONTRACT
AND CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE; APPROVING THE FORM OF THE OFFICIAL STATEMENT
AND THE DISTRIBUTION THEREOF AND. PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO

. WHEREAS the Town of Drscovery Bay Communrty Servrces District (the ‘District”) and the Byfon Bethany Irgatiori
District (the *Irrigation District"). have heretofore entered inte a Joint Exercise.of Powers Agreement dated as of July 1, 2012,
establishing the. Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority (the "Authority”) for the purpose of, among other thrngs prowdrng

frnanomg altematrves for leinC caprtal rmprovements within the Drstrrct and

WHEREAS the Authonty was formed pursuant to the provisions of Articles 1 through 4 (commencmg with Sectron :
8500) of Chapter § of Divisiori 7 of Title 1-of the Government Code of the State of California (the "Act”), and is authorized
pursuant to Article 4 of the Act (the “Bond Law") to, bofrow money for the purpose of;: among other things, making loans, .
buying securities, purchasrng fac;!rtles and provrdmg for lease and’ lnstatlment sale arrangements fo- assrst the District to

further its public purposes; and’ .

L WHEREAS tha Drstrrct desirés to ﬂnance the acquisition and- construction of ) ce:taln addrtrons betterments,
exfensions and improvements to the District's water system (thé-“Water Project”), and (lr) certalii additions, hetterments, .
extensions and |mprovements to the Distrrct s wastewater system {the "Wastewater Pro;ect and cottectr\rety with the Water

- Project, the“Pro;ects) and :

. WHEREAS in order to finance the. cost of the acqursrtron and constructron of the Prorects (the "Fmencmg) the
- District, after due Investigation-and deliberation, has determined that it i is in the public interests of the District at this time fo
provide for the issuance of approximately. $17,000,000.00 aggregate prrncrpat amount of rts Discovery Bay Public Frnanorng'

Authorrty[ Serles 201 2 Enterprise Revenue Bonds (the “Bonds ); and

. WHEREAS for the purpose of providing for the Fmanc;ng, the District proposes fo (r) convey its Water Prorect to. the :
~Authorrty purstiant to a Water Project Conveyance Agreement {the “Water Conveyance Agreement”), dated as of August 1,
2012, by and between the-Authority and the District, and " (ll) convey its Wastewater Project to-the Authoriy pursuant to a
Wastewater Project Conveyance Agregment {the, "Wastewater Conveyance Agreement,” and together with the Water-

Conveyance Agreement the "Conveyance Agreements )i deted as of August 1, 2012 by and between the Authonty arid the )

District; and’

: WHEREAS for the purpose of provrdrng for the Finanorng, the Authonty has proposed to (l) sett the Water Project A
back fo the District pursuant to 4 Water Project Instaliment Sale Agreément (the “Water installment Sale Agreement”), dated

_as of Atigust 1, 2012, by and between the Authority and the District, pursuant to which 'the District will make instaliment: -
payments from |ts water enterprisé opérations, sufficient in amount to pay a certaln allacable share of thé débt service on the

_*Bonds, and (i) sell the Wastewater Project back fo the District plirsuant fo a Wastewater Project Instaliient Sale Agreement .
. (the “Wastewater Instaltment 8ale Agreement,” and together ‘with the Water Instaliment, Sale ‘Agresment; the “Instaltment
Sals Agreements”), dated as of August 1, 2012, by and between the Authority and:the Drstrlot pursuant to which the District
will make rneteltment paymenis from its wastewater enterprrse operatrons sufficient in amount to' pay a cerfain alldcable

share of. the debt service on ihe Bonds ‘and .
WHEREAS there has been submrtted to this Board a form of pre]imrnary Offrcrat Statement (the “Preliminary Official

Stetement) in connectron with the marketlng of the Bonds, and this Board, with the aid, of its staff, has reviewed the
Preliminary Officia] Statement to asstire proper- disclosure of all material facts relating to the Bonds that'are In the personal

‘ knowledge of the Boarcl Members and the District staff; and.




' WHEREAS, the District desires to approve the sale of the ‘Bonds by the Authority fo Kinsell, Newcomb & De Dios,
Ine. (the "Underwrlter) alf on the terms and conditions herein set forth and-as provided in the form of a Bond' Purchase

Contract (the “Purchase Contract“) presented at this meeting and on fite with the Secretary, and . 3

. WHEREAS there has been prepared and filed with the Secretary a proposed form of Contrnurng Drsctosure
Certificate (the “Continuing Disclosure Certificate”) in order to assist the Underwriter in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-.
12(h)(5), and this Board hereby finds and determines that it ig in the public interest and for the public benefit tiat the form of

Contrnurng Drsclosure Certificate be approved and that certain policy and procgdure be established therefore; and -

- WHEREAS the Board of Directors, with the aid of its staff has reviewed the Water Conveyance Agreement the .
Wastewater Conveyance Agreement, the Water Instaliment Sale Agreement Wastewater Installment Sale Agreement, the
Purchase Contract, the Prelrmrnary Official Statement and the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, the forms of which are on
file with the Secretary, and the Board wishes at _this time to approve the foregomg documents (co]tectlvety, the *Bond

' Documents }in the public mterests of the District; and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes at this fifme {o ratlfy and authonze all proceedrngs relating fo the issuance of the
Bonds and the execution and deilvery of all agreements and dc»cuments retatrng thereto; and .

' NOW, THEREFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUN[TY
. SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: ’

. Section 1. ‘Recitals and Fmdmgs Theé Board hereby specrfrcally finds and declares that each of the statements, findings

and determinations of the District set forth in the recitals set forth above and in the preambles of the documents approved
herein are true and correct and that the Financing will result-in srgnrftcant pub]rc benefits for the Tesidents of the District of the
type described in Government Code Section 6586. The {ssuance of the Bonds by the- Authorrty is hereby authorized and
approved by this Board, and this Board does hereby consent to the application of the proceeds of the Bonds for the purposes

contemplated by the District and the Authority, as provided for in the Bond Docuiments.

Sectron 2. Authortzed Representatives. The President, Vice- Presldent Generat Manager Finarice Manager, Secretary, )
and any other person authorized by the Board to act en' behalf of the District shalf each be an *Authorized Representative” of
the District for the purposes of structuring and provrdmg for thé issuance of the Bonds; and are hereby authorized, jointly and
severally, for and in the name of and on hehalf of the District; to exgtute and deliver any and all decuments and certificates
that may be required to be executed in ‘connection with the sale of the Bonds (including any documents necessaryin
connection with bond insurance or other credit enhancement for the bonds or the investment of proceeds of the Bonds), and
to do any and all things'and take any and all actions which may be nécessary or adwsable fn thair drscretron, fo effectuate

the actions which the Board of Directors has approved inthis Resotutron

- Section 3. Approvat of Water Conveyance Agreement The Board herehy authorizes and approves the conveyance of
" the Water Pro;ect by the District to the Authority pursuant to the Water Conveyance Agreement.- The Board hereby approves
the Water Conveyance Agreement’in substantially the forim on file with the Secretary together with any additions’ thereto or
changes therein, (including, but not limited to; the final amount of the conveyanée price for the Water Project) deemied |
necessary or advisable by an Authorized Representatrve of the District. Any AuthoriZed Representatlve of the District is
* hereby atthorized and-directed to execute, and the Secretary'Is hereby authorized and directed to attest and affix the seal of
the District to, the final form of the Water Conveyance Agreement for and in the name and on behalf ‘of the District and the -
.execution thereof shall be conctusrve evidence of the Board’s approval of any such addrtrons and changes. The® Board

- hereby authorizes the delivery and performance of the Water Conveyance Agreement

,Sectron 4, Approval of Wastewater. Conveyance Agreement The Board hereby authonzes and - approves “the .
conveyance of the Wastewater Project by the District to the Authority pursuant to the Wastewater Conveyance Agreement.
The Board hereby approves the Wastewater Conveyange Agreement in substantially the form on file with the Secretary
togethér with any additions thereto or changes therein (including, but not limited to, the. final amount of the conveyance price
for the Wastewater Project), deemed necessary or advrsabte by an Authorized Representative of the District. Any Authorized -
~ Representative of the District Is hereby authorized and directed to executs, and the Secretary Is hereby authorized and
“directed to- attest and affix the seal of the District to, the final form of the Wasfewater Conveyance Agreement for and in the
" name and on behaif of the District and the execiition thereof shall be conclusive evidence of the Board's approval of any
such. additions and changes The Board hereby authorizes the delivery and performance of the Wastewater Conveyance

. Agreement. -




Section 6. Approval of Water Installment Sdle Agreement. The Board hereby alithorizes and approves the purchase of

the Water Project back from the Authority pursuant to the Water Installment Sale Agreement. The Board hereby approves -
the Water Installment Sale Agreement in substantially the form on file with the Secretary together with any addition's thereto
or changes therein (including, but riot limited to, the final amount. of the conveyance price for the Water Project and the final
installment payment schedule) deemed necessary -or advisable by an Authorized Representative of. the District. Any
Authonzed Representative of the” District is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the Secretary is hereby
authonzed and directed to attest and affix the seal of the District to,.the final form of the Water installment Sale Agreement
for. and in the name and on -behalf of the District and thé execution thereof shall be conclusive evidence of the Board's
approval of any such additions and changes The Board hereby authonzes the deltvery and performance of the Water

lnstallment Sale Agreement. _ )

Sectron 8.. Approval of Wastewater lnstallment Sale Agreement The Board hereby -authorizes and approves the
purchase of tHe Wastewater Project back from thie Authority pursuant to the Wastewater installment Sale Agreement, The
Board hereby approvés the Wastewater Instaliment Sale Agreement In substantially the “form on file with the Secretary -
fogether with any additions thereto or changés therein (Including, but not fimited to, the final ammount of the conveyance price
- for the Wastewater Project and the final instaliment payment schedule) deemed, necessary or advisable by an Authorized

Representatlve of the Disirict. Any Authorized Representative of the District Is heréby authorized and directed to execute, .

and the Secretary is hereby authorized and’ directed fo attest and affix the seal of the District to, the final form of the'
. Wastewater Installment Sale Agresrent: for and in: the name and on behalf of the District and the exécution thereof shall be
“coriclusive’ evidence of the Board!s approval of any such additions and changes The Board hereby authonzes the delivery

and performance of the Wastewater lnstallment Sale Agreement

" Sectlon. 7. Approval of Preliminary Officlal Statement The form of the Preliminary Official Statement relating to the Bonds
{the "Preliminary Official Statement™), on file with the Secretary, is approved for distribution, by the Underwritér to muntcrpal
bond. broker-dealers, to banking institutions and to members of the gerieral public who may be interested in purchasing the

- Bonds. The Presideni, Vicé-President or General Manager is authonzed to approve changes in the-Preliminary Official
Statement, from time to fime, pending such distribution as shall be required to cause the Preliminary Official Statement to

contain any further information necessary to accurately déscribe the Bonds, the Bond Dacurients, the Prorects the Utility

Systems, the District and the Authority. With respect fo the_distribution of the Preliminary. Official Statement, the President,

Vice President-or General' Manager is authorized and directed, on behalf of the District, to deem the Prelrmrnary Ofifctal

Statement “final” pursuant {o Rule” 1502 12 under the Securrties Exchange Actof 1 934 {the "Rule”)

Sectton 8. Approval of Official Statement. - The Official Statemeht which shall include such changes and addltrons ttiereto
_ deemed advisable by the President, Vice-President or General Manager anc- such information permitted to be excluded from
~ the Prelrmrnary Official Statement pursuant to the Rule, is hereby appraved for delivery to the purchasers of the Bonds, and
" the President, Vice-President or Gerieral Manager or a writen designee, Is authorized.and directed to execute the Official
. Statemerit for and on behalf of the District and the Président, Vica-President or General Manager is authorized and directed
to deliver fo the Underwriter (i) a certificate With respéct to the information set forth therein, and (i) the. Contlnulng Disclosure

"Certrtrcate substantrally in'the form approved at this meeting and appended to the Offlcral Statement

Section 9. Sale of Bonds The Board hereby authorizes and confirms the sate of the Bonds by the Authorlty to the
Underivriter pursuant to and'in accordance-with the Purchase Contract in substantially thé form, on file with the Secretary,
together with any changes deemed necessary or advisable by an Authorized Represeptative of the.Distiict, - Any Authorized”
Representative of the District is hereby authorized and directed to execute the final form of the Purchase Contract for and in
the name and on behalf of the District, and the execution thereof shall be conclusive ‘evidende of the Board's approval of any
stich addrtrons and changes. The Board hereby authorizes the detrvery and performance of the Purchase Contract. - °

Sectton 10, Contmulng Disclosure Certiflcate The Board hereby approves the Continuirg Disclosure Certrfrcate retatlng
“to the Bonds, in substantially.the form on file with the Secretary, with such revisions, amendments and completions as shall-
be approved by an Authorized Representative of the District with such approval to be conclusrvety evldenced by the execution

- and delivery thereof by art Authorized Representatlve

Section 11. Consultants The District, for- the purpodes set farth Herein, confirms the appomtment of the rnvestment banking
firm of Kinsell, Newcomb & De Digs, Itic. as the Underwriter for the Bonds, The Welst Law Firm, as Bond Counsel and Disclosure

Counsel for: the Bonds, and the Trustee (To be determlned) as the Trustee forthe Bonds.

) - Section 12. Official Action. Al actions heretofore taken by the officers and agents of the District.with respect to”
the issuance of the Bonds are hereby approved, confirmed and ratified. The President; Vice-President or General Manager,
Finance Manager, District Counsel, Secretary and any and all other officers of the District are. hereby authorized and
directed; for and In the name and on behaif of the District; t6 do any and all things and take.any and all actions, rncludmg
execution'and delivery of any and all assighments, certificates, requisitions, including requisrtlons for the payment of costs of
issuance of the Bonds, agreements; notices; consents,-instruments of conveyance, warrants and other decuments, which
they, or any of them, may deem necessary ‘or advisable in order to consummate the sale, Issuance and dellvery of the' Bonds
to the Underwrlter in accordance with the Bord Documents approved herem Whenever in this Resolutton any officer of the




Dlstrict is authorized to execute or counterSIQn any document or take any actton such executlon countersngning or-action
may be taken on behalf of stich officer by aniy person designated and confirmed in a closrng certificate by such officer to act

. on hls or her behalf in the case such offlcer shall he absent or unavaitable.

Sectlon 13. Gertn“caﬂon The Secretary shall certify the adoption’ of thls resolution. Notwﬂhetandmg the foregoing, such
certification and any of the other duties and responsmrllties aesngned to the Secretary pilrsuant to this resolution may be performed
by an Assmtant Secretaly with the' same force and effect as if performed by the Setretary hereunder _ _

Sect[on 14, Effectlve Daté. This Resofut:on shall take effect from and afterthe date of ifs paseege and adoptlon

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st Day of AUgUlSt, 201__2.

V. Chrls Steele
" Board Prasident

! hereby cernfy thal the foregolng Resolution was duly adopted by the Boatd of Directors of the TOWI’] of Dlscovery Bay Commumty

. Services Distict at a regularly scheduled meetmg, held on August ‘f 201 2 by the follong vole of the Board:

AYES:
NOES: .
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

. Ric~hard J. Howard
Board Secretary . -




rellmfary
Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority

2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds

Sources & Uses

Dated 08/23/2012 ] Delivered 08/23/2012

Sources Of Funds

Par Amount of Bonds $16,000,000.00
Reoffering Premiuvm 449,171.05
Total Sources $16,449,171,05
Uses Of Funds

Total Underwriter's Discount {0.810%) 129,600.00
Costs of Issuance 150,000.00
Deposit to Debt Service Reserve Fund (DSRT) 956,800.00
Deposit to Capitalized Interest (CIF) Fund 493,025.28
Water Project Fund . 1,476,000.00
Wastewater Project Fund 13,239,881.00
Rounding Amount 3,864.77
Total Uses $16,449,171.05

2012 Enterprise Revenua B | SINGLE PURPOSE | 7/26/2012 | 4:20 PM

‘Dan Massiello




Preliminary

Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority

2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds

Net Debt Service Schedule

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+ DSR CiF__ Net New D/S
06/30/2013 - - 493,025.28 493,025.28 - (493,025.28) -
06/30/2014 300,000.00 2.000% 635,450.00 035,450.00 - - 935,450.00
06/30/2015 310,000.00 3.000% 627,800.00 937,800.00 B - 937,800.00
06/30/2016 320,000.00 3.000% 618,350.00 938,350.00 - - 938,350.00
06/30/2017 330,000,00 3.000% 608,600,600 938,600.60 - - 938,600.00
06/30/2018 335,000.00 3.000% 598,625.00 933,625.00 - - 933,625.00
06/30/2019 350,000.00 4,000% 586,600.00 936,600.00 - - 936,600.00
06/30/2020 365,000.00 4.000% 572,300.00 937,300,00 - - 937,300.00
06/30/2021 380,000,00 4.000% 557,400.00 937,400.00 - - 937,400.00
06/30/2022 395,000.00 5.000% 539,925,00 934,925,00 - - 934,925.00
06/30/2023 415,000.00 5.000% 519,675.00 934,675.00 - “ 934,675.00
06/30/2024 440,000,00 5.000% 498,300.00 938,300.00 - - 938,300.60
06/30/2025 460,000.00 5.000% 475,800.00 935,800.00 - - 935,800,00
06/30/2026 485,000,690 5.000% 452,175.00 937,175.00 - - 937,175.00
06/30/2027 510,000.00 5.000% 427,300.00 937,300.00 - - 937,300.00
06/30/2028 535,000.00 5.000% 401,175.00 936,175.00 - - 936,175,00
06/30/2029 560,000.00 3.500% 378,000,00 938,000,00 - - 938,000.00
06/30/2030 580,000.00 3.500% 358,050.00 938,050.00 - - 938,050.00
06/30/2031 600,000,00 3.500% 337,400.00 937,400.00 - - 937,400.00
06/30/2032 620,000.00 3.500% 316,050.00 936,050,00 - - 936,050,00
06/30/2033 640,000,00 3.500% 294,000.00 934,000.00 - “ 534,600.00
06/30/2034 665,000.00 4.000% 269,500.00 934,500.00 - - 934,500.00
06/30/2035 695,000.00 4.000% 242,300.60 937,300.00 - - 937,300.00
06/30/2036 720,000,00 4000% 214,000,00 934,000.00 - - 934,600.00
06/30/2037 750,000.00 4.000% 184,600.00 934,600,00 - - 934,600.00
06/30/2038 780,000.00 4.000% 154,600.00 934,000.00 - - 034,000.00
06/30/2039 815,000.00 4,000% 122,100,600 937,100.00 - - 937,100.00
06/30/2040 845,000.00 4.000% 88,900.00 933,900.00 - - 933,900.00
06/30/2041 880,000.00 4,000% 54,400.00 934,400.00 - B 534,400.00
06/30/2042 920,000.00 4.000% 18,400.00 938,400.00 (956,800,000} - (18,460.00}

Total $16,040,000.00 - $11,644,200.28 $27,644,200,28 (956,800.00) (493,025.28) $26,194,375.00

Dan.Massiello

* KND Investm

2012 Entexprise Revenus B | SINGLE PURPOSE [ 7/26/2012 | 4:20 PY

ent Banking




Preliminary

Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority

2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds

Pricing Summary

Maturity Type of Bond Coupon Yield Maturity Value Price Dollar Price
12/01/2013 Serial Coupen 2.000% 0,500% 300,000.00 101.899% 305,697.00
£2/01/2014 Serial Coupon 3.000% 0.700% 316,000.00 165.175% 326,042.50
12/01/2015 Serial Coupon 3.000% 0.900% 320,000.00 106.755% 341,616.00
12/01/2016 Serial Coupon 3.000% 1.050% 330,000.00 108.124% 356,809.20
12/01/2017 Serial Coupon 3.000% 1.300% 335,000.00 108.634% 363,923.50
12/01/2018 Serial Coupon 4.000% 1.550% 350,000.00 114.587% 401,054.50
12/01/2019 Serial Coupon 4.000% 1.750% 365,000.00 115.299% 420,841,335
12/01/2020 Serial Coupon 4,000% 2,050% 380,000.00 114.765% 436,107.00
12/01/2021 Serial Coupon 5,000% 2.350% 395,600.00 121.959% 481,738.05
i2/01/2022 Serial Coupon 5.000% 2.500% 415,000.00 122.521% 508,462.15
12/01/2023 Serial Coupon 5.000% 2.700% 440,000.00 120.508% 530,235.20
12/01/2024 Serial Coupon 5.000% 2.900% 460,000,00 118.535% 545,261.00

12/01£2027 Term 1 Coupon 5.000% 3.250% 1,530,000.00 115.174% 1,762,162.20

§2/01/2032 Term 2 Coupon 3.500% 3.750% 3,000,000.00 96.468% 2,894,040.00
12/31/2041 Term 3 Coupon 4.000% 4.250% 7,070,000.G0 95.830% 6,715,181.00

Total - - - $16,600,000,00 - §16,449,171.05

Bid Information
Par Amount of Bonds $16,000,000.00
Reoffering Premium or (Discount) 449,171.05
$16,449,171.05

Gross Production

Total Underwriter’s Discount {0.310%)

$(129,600,00)

16,319,571.05

Bid (101.997%)

$16,319,571.05

Total Purchase Price

Bond Year Dollars $289,300.56
Averagp Lifs 18.081 Years
Average Coupon 4.0249492%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.9144858%
True Interest Cost {TIC) 3.8725372%

2012 Enterprise Revenue B | SINGLE PURPOSE | 7/26/2012 | 4:20 PM




